the names of the directors present, and the reason for the absence of each and every director not in attendance at the meeting. This record of the meeting of the board of directors shall be subscribed to by the presiding officer. Such minutes shall be read and approved at the next succeeding meeting, by the board of directors, and the minutes of such next succeeding meeting shall show such fact. Such minute book shall be kept in the vault of the bank at all times. It shall be the duty of the bank examiner to examine such book at the time he examines the bank and to include in his report of examination of such bank, a statement of the dates on which such meetings were held since the last examination of said bank by the bank examiner and the names of the directors in attendance at each of said meetings. Any person who shall make a false entry in said book, or who shall change or alter any entry made therein, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof, be punished by a fine of not less than one hundred dollars nor more than five hundred dollars, or by imprisonment in the county jail not less than thirty days nor more than six months, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

Approved June 24, 1911.

No. 291, A.]

[Published June 26, 1911.

CHAPTER 433.

AN ACT to create section 649-19n of the statutes, providing for an additional appropriation for Troop A. First Regiment Cavalry, Wisconsin National Guard.

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. There is added to the statutes a new section to Section 649-19n. 1. In addition to all other appropriations provided for Troop A, First Regiment Cavalry. Wisconsin National Guard, and in further addition to the allowance provided by chapter 460, laws of 1901, and chapter 434, laws of 1905, section 5, constituting section 649-19 of the statutes, the troop shall receive subject to the approval of the governor. twenty-five hundred dollars annually as an extra allowance for the purchase of a sufficient number of suitable horses, and for the expense incident to their keep and care.

(Am. 1911, c. 664, s. 76.)
2. There is herewith annually appropriated out of any money in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of twenty-five hundred dollars to make the purchases and defray the expenses authorized by this act.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

(Am. 1911, e. 664, S. 76.)

Approved June 24, 1911.

No. 444, A.]

[Published June 26, 1911.

CHAPTER 434.

AN ACT to amend section 1494—1, to create section 1494—1a, to amend sections 1494—3, 1494—4, to create section 1494—5a, to amend section 1494—6, to create section 1494—6a, to repeal section 1494—7, to create a new section to be designated section 1494—7, to create sections 1494—7a and 1494—7b, to amend section 1494—8, and to create section 1494—10n, of the statutes, relating to the control of San Jose scale and other injurious insects and fungus diseases, and to the inspection of orchards, nurseries, parks, cemeteries and public places.

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and Assembly, do cauct as follows:

Section 1. Section 1494—1 of the statutes is amended to read: Section 1494—1. 1. The * * * governor shall designate some person as the state orchard and nursery inspector, * * * who shall carry out the provisions of * * * sections 1494—1 to 1194—10n, inclusive, under his direction.

2. Said inspector shall either personally or through his deptuty or deputies, inspect any nursery, fruit or garden plantation, park, cemetery, private orchard, public places and any place that he has reason to suspect is infected with San Jose scale or other injurious insects or fungus diseases. For this purpose he or his deputy or deputies shall have free access to any field, garden, packing grounds, buildings, cellar or other place where his duties of carrying out the provisions of this act shall call him, and any person attempting to hinder, thwart or defeat such inspection by misrepresentation or concealment of facts or conditions or otherwise shall be liable to the payment of penalty or forfeiture as hereinafter provided.

(Am. 1911, c. 604, s. 70.)

Section 2. There is added to the statutes a new section to read: Section 1494—1a. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation in this state who is engaged in the growing and propagation of trees, shrubs, plants and vines for sale, to knowingly permit any San Jose scale or other dangerous insects or fungus diseases to exist in their nurseries or on their property adjacent to the nursery. It shall also be unlawful to sell or offer for sale any such infested or infected stock.